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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ! Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 5:24 PM

To: peter.wang@axa.com.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty; KHONG Lynn; winnie.ho; SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M016IR / SLZ9747R/ DOA : 09.12.2018

Dear Peter,

The market value of SLZ 9747R is $105K-$106K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: grace <grace@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 3:54 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: zaleha <zaleha@Ibs-auto.com>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO
Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; WANG
Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSM016IR / SLZ9747R/ DOA : 09.12.2018

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wang@axa.com.sg cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle , Dof\: Q("’[ &
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: k 7 ‘ Sir)gapore NRIC C A ’(ﬁ)
Owner ID: 4124C OV
Vehicle Details . \9
Vehicle No.: ' SLZ9747R
Vehicle to be Exported: Né
Intended Deregris‘tVration Date: ' ' 14 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: ] MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: S350CGIL
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: ’ 2011
Engine No.: ) 27695030070948
Chassis No: ' V T WDD2211572A447552
Maximum Power Output: o 225.0kW (301 bhp)
Open Market Value: ' - $98,204.00
Original Registration Date: 20 Jun 2012
Firsf Registration Date: k 20 Jun 2012
Transfer Count: . N 7 ) 1
Actual ARF Paid: - $98,204.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details )
PARF Eligibility: - Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: N 19 Jun 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $63,832.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 19 Jun 2022
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): ' - 10
QP Paid: - ) i ~ $83,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: ' ” $29,165.00
Total Rebate Amount: B $92,997.00

The information contained herein is correct as af 14 Dec 2018

OK



12/14/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

saCAaRrRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

VALUE FOR MONEY
— VALUE FOR TIME
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Wolvo BOB0 TS 208,

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category v | Sort by Date Posted v ; 100 results/page ¥
9 vehicles | Mercedes-Benz $350L | N .
Price . Depreciation EngCap = Mileage © VehType ° Status
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz $350L Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Mercedes-Benz $-Class $350L  $101,800 $16,420 /yr 29-Feb-2012 3,498 cc 105,000 km Luxury Available

CGI

Maintained In Pristine Condition. Bank/In-House Loan Packages Available. Cheapest In The Market, Silver Exterior With Black Leather Interior, Contact
Us Now!

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

| WBan Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2012 mercedes-benz $3501, Mercedes-Benz S350L, mercedes-benz s3501,
Posted: 11-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, $350L, s3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz §-Class $350L & N.A 28-Aug-2012 3,498 cc - Luxury CLOSED
cGy

Auction Closing Time: 9th Dec 2018 at 11:00 PM

Non GST Registered. 2 Keys Available, Road Tax Expiry On 27/02/2019. Mileage Of 53707Km. Interested Bidders Are Advised To View The Vehicle
Before Submitting Their Bids.

T Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2012 mercedes-benz s350L, Mercedes-Benz $350L, mercedes-benz §3501,
Rosted: 3G:Nov-2018 Mercedes-Benz, $350L, 53501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz $-Class $350L  $110,288 $17,800 /yr 23-May-2012 3,498 cc 97,898 km Luxury Available
CGI AMG

Super Luxurious, Super Spacious, Immaculate Condition, New Nice Number Plate ( SME) View To Believe, Bank / In House Loan Available, High Trade
In. 2 Owners Only, With 1 Transfer Done Due To Number Re...

. 3 Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz $350L, 2012 mercedes-benz $3501, Mercedes-Benz S350L, mercedes-benz $3501,
Posted: 26-Nov-2018 Mercedes-Benz, $350L, 53501, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class $350L  $122,800 $23,810 /yr 18-Jan-2012 3,498 cc 128,898 km Luxury Available
Gl

Super Luxurious AMG! Super Spacious, Immaculate Condition, View To Believe, Bank/ In-House Loan Available, High Trade In. 2 Owners Only. Call/
SMS Us Now For A Viewing And Test Drive Before It's Gone.

Car Search

e Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz S350L, 2012 mercedes-benz s3501, Mercedes-Benz $350L, mercedes-beriz $3501,
Posted: 22-Nov-2018 Mercedes-Benz, $350L, $3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

D Motorwerkz Pte Ltd - Tyres & Rims
Whatever your auto repair and service needs are, trust D Motorwerkz for prompt, honest and affordable service.

More info about this shop

Mercedes-Benz $-Class $350L - N.A 12-Jul-2012 3,498 cc - Luxury SOLD
CGI

$20000 Drive Away Available, Monthly Of $2xxx. Rare 1 Owner, Full Service At C&C Since Day 1.Flexible In-house Or Bank Loan With Low Interest
Rates, Trade In Welcome,

Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz S350, 2012 mercedes-benz s3501, Mercedes-Benz S350L, mercedes-benz s3501
s I 1-Nov-21 g , ] . 3
Fosted: 21-Nov-2018 Mercedes-Benz, S350L, s3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

;3 Compare 11 Mercedes-Benz S-Class $350L - N.A 29-Feb-2012 3,498 cc - Luxury SoLD
i 1 T CGI AMG
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ]
) ’ ) ) Asdd to Shortlist

. Mercedes-Benz S- | ' " Yo comparecars, o " To compare cars, . To compare cars,
Class $350L CGI i select from the ~ select from the . select from the | Compare Now
29-Feb-2012 search results. iy - search results, i1 search results,

Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=S350L&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Mercedes-Benz 12



